
From: Seung Hee

To: Local Churches

Subject: WE LOVE U MEMO

Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 6:56:28 PM

Attachments: sign up sheet.xlsx

1019 WeLoveU Memo(1).xlsx

God bless you! This is memo for We Love U Foundation Food Delivery.

Please inform them today to sign up and send the sign up sheet to D. Rebecca

(Rebecca.gardner )

God bless you!
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Mother’s	Love	Feeds	the	Hungry

There can not be ANY mention of Church or any religious affiliation. We can NOT give anybody any 

paraphernalia from our Church. We cannot mention the Church of God. We are solely WeLoveU 

Foundation. Each house is alotted 20 minutes. Some houses will not want to spend any time with 

you. If that is the case, just drop the food off and move on.

Attention all Church/Group Leaders please read this memo to all gospel workers tonight. Please 

encourage any gospel worker who is available, to sign up for food delivery on Friday, October 19th. 

Church Leaders please return completed signup sheet tonight to rebecca.gardner@  

PLEASE SEND SIGN UP LIST TONIGHT TO ENSURE THAT ALL MEMBERS PARTICIPATING WILL 

RECEIVE MORE DETAILED INFORMATION REGARDING THE EVENT AND CLEAR 

UNDERSTANDING OF WHAT TO EXPECT. GBYSM!!

WeLoveU T-Shirts, Jeans and Sneakers (to accomadate a lot of walking)

There are a total of 100 Houses that need to be visited for the day. Based upon the number of 

volunteers available will determine the  number of teams (&cars) taken. Each car will have their own 

specific route that will be given to them during the meeting at 9:30 am with CityMeals on Wheels. The 

route will include a map that will indicate which houses and addresses each car is to visit. In each car 

there will be 1 assigned driver and runners who will be delivering the food.

Drivers: Drivers are responsible for following the route map that is given to them. Upon arrival @ each 

location on the map, the driver is to wait in the car for the members delivering the food in case the car 

needs to be moved, there is no parking, etc. The driver will be considered leader of each car & is 

responsible for communication between that car & either Saira/Rebecca.                          

Runners: Runners are responsible for delivering the food to the Senior Citizens' Houses, providing 

photo waivers and taking clear pictures of senior citizens (who have signed waiver) with WeLoveU 

members.   

WeLoveU	Foundation	&	CityMeals	on	Wheels

Friday, October 19th, 2012 @ 9:00am-2:00pm 

Initial Meeting will be at Queens Zion (subject to change, depending on City Meals on Wheels). 

This event aims to raise awareness of global hunger and its presence in the state of New York where 

on a daily basis more than 2,500 people are turned away at soup kitchens and pantries due to lack of 

provisions. Despite the grim facts, this event is a continuation of The Movement: "Mother's Love 

Feeds the Hungry," where WeLoveU volunteer members are personally delivering approximately 

20,000 pounds of canned food to the doorsteps of NYC families in greatest need.

Friday, 10/19/2012 is the second of four drop-offs in which we are partnering with CityMealsOnWheels 

to deliver 3,000 of the 20,000 lbs of canned food that we collected during the Good Samaritan 

Movement (COG gave to WeLoveU). We will be delivering this portion to elderly impoverished seniors 

who have very low retirement income, government support, or family help.

The purpose of this event is to display the love of the chairwoman Zahng Gil Jah to the seniors we 

meet. Our goal is to interact with the seniors in a gracious way, allowing them to feel Mother's love and 

produce a fragrance of Zion. 

Contact: Rebecca Gardner  Saira Ahmed   
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